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THE POTTSVILLE WPPA_FM BROADCASTING COMPANY

AFFILIATE OF MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM

February 25, 1966

Mr, R, A, Karchevski

68 Preston Street
Apartment 5

Wakefield, Mass. 01880
Dear Mr., Karchevski:

This is to acknowledge your fine report on the reception of
WPPA on January 16, 1966, batween 3:30 and 4:00 AM, EST. We have
checked your report with our operating log and find it to be cor-
ract.

Mr. Schnaufer, the man who was broadcasting the program,
normally broadcasts for ™ only. This was the reason he had
to correct himself a couple times when he accidentally gave M
indentification.

It was a pleasure for WFPA to transmit this special program
for the members of the National Radio Club. If we can be of ser-
vice to your club at any future date, ws will be happy to do so.

Cordially,
\DM\M

William P, Tidmore
Chief Engineer
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STUDIOS AND OFFICE: 212 SOUTH CENTRE STREET, POTTSVILLE, PA. . PHONE: 622-1360

WPPA -- 5000 WATTS, 1360 KILOCYCLES . . . .. ... TRANSMITTER AT POTTSVILLE, PA.
WPPA - FM --101.9 MEGACYCLES . , . . . TRANSMITTER AT SHENANDOAH HEIGHTS, PA.
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